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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>
Sent; Thursday, 30 August 2018 3:39 PM
To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto); assignments@|kkauto.com
Cc: MT_Claim_SG
Subject: RE: Qur Ref: 17/17/17/VP05,/020040 Accident involving SGD 8882P 8 SGL 3126E
along Bukit Timah Rd towards Newton Circus on 8/8/2017

Attachments: 20040 TPD SURVEY.pdf ) [ T9%

P N B .

| N - J-,, I
Dear Catherine 4 AL

I L L -
a i L]

Attached is the TP survey report. A <

Please let us have your surveyor's review/report.

Thanks,

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, 10 August, 2017 10:07 AM

To: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 17/17/17/VP05/020040 Accident involving SGD 8882P & SGL 3126E along Bukit Timah Rd
towards Newton Circus on 8/8/2017

Dear Eric,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT [mailto:ericwoo@lonpac.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 8 August, 2017 4:35 PM

assignments@lkkauto.com
Cc: MT_Claim_5G <mt_claim@lonpac.com=
Subject: Our Ref: 17/17/17/VP05/020040 Accident involving SGD 8882P & SGL 3126E along Bukit Timah Rd towards
Newton Circus on 8/8/2017

Dear Catherine,

Kindly refer to our attachment.



Please proceed to appoint Adrian Ling to conduct a survey of the vehicle SGL 3126E on
without Prejudice Basis.

We look forward to receiving your report soon.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Eric Woo

Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6279 9253 | Fax: (65) 6296 3767



PAR Automotive Consultancy .. ow

Thomson Bd Past Office PO Box 029 Singapore 915701, Tel : 645 31173, Fax : 645 36131,

w

- Report No: 0424-18-N51
23 July 2018

ACCIDENT VEHICLE SURVEY REPORT

Sim Lian Huat
132 Lorong L Telok Kurau #03-03
Singaporc 425569

VEHICLE INFORMATION:

Vehicle Reg No.: SGL3126E Odometer: |48076km
Make & Model. BMW M35 Colour, Black
Chassis number: WBSNB92030CU18111 Date of accident: OB/08/2017
Year of Regn. 01/08/2006 Date inspected: 11/08/2017
Repairer at: N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd ~ Date inspected (After Repair): 14/08/2017
2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #01-18
Kaki Bukit Auto Hub
Singapore 417921
STATIC CHECKS. where applicable:
Steering : serviceable
Footbrake ; serviceable
Handbrake : serviceable
Paintwork : Good
Creneral condition ; Good

IRE CONDITION:

LH / Make RH / Make Size
Front: omm/Michelin tmm/Michelin 255/35ZR20
Rear: tmm/Pirelli emm/Pirell 295/30ZR30
P IF1 AND DAMA W licable:

Impact on the rear portion,
Please see details as described in the Annex for parts and [abour.

REMARKS:

We have inspected the above-mentioned vehicle on a '"Without Prejudice” basis.



PAR Automotive Consultancy

* TThemnson Rd Most Office POY lox 529 Singapore 215701, Tel 545 31171, Fax 645 36101

" Report No: 0424-18-N51

23 July 2018
ACCIDENT VEHICLE SURVEY REPORT
Sim Lian Huat
132 Lorong L Telok Kurau #03-03
Singapore 425569

VEHICLE INFORMATION:

Vehicle Reg No. SGL3126E Cdomerter: 148076km
Make & Mode!: BMW M35 Colour: Black
Chassis number WBSNBY2030CUI8111  Date of accident: 0B/08/2017
Year of Regn. . 01/08/2006 Date inspected: 11/08/2017
Repairer at: N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd  Date inspected (After Repair):  14/08/2017

2 Kak: Bukit Ave 2 #01-18

Kaki Bukit Auto Hub

Singapore 41792 |
RE-INSPECTION

We had carried out re-inspection during works in progress and post repair inspection on the above vehicle
Attached in Annex B are the re-inspection photos, showing the work in progress and our re-inspection to the hiddan

part that were damaged.

REMARKS:
We have inspected the above-mentioned vehicle on a "Without Prejudice” basis.



PAR Automotive Consultancy

Parts and Labour Assesment

PARTS
Description of part

REAR BOOTLID

REAR BOOTLID '"LOGO' EMBLEM

REAR BOCTLID 'M5' EMBLEM

REAR BOCTLID INNER UPHOLSTERY TRIM GARNISH
REAR BOOTLID MECHANISM LOCK

REAR BOOTLID OUTER GARNISH

REAR BOOTLID RUBBER GUIDE STOPPER L/R
REAR BOOTLID WEATHERSTRIP

REAF. BUMPER

REAR BUMPER [NNER FRAME GARNISH

REAR BUMPER LOWER COVER

REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT

REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET L/R
REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR

REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR '0' RING

REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR HOLDER BRACKET
REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR WIRE HARNESS
REAR BUMPER SIDE BRACKET L/R

REAR END PANEL

REAR END PANEL INNER TOP GARNISH

REAR LH EXHAUST RUBBER MOUNTING

REAR LH EXHAUST SILENCER CHROME TAIL PIPE
REAR RH EXHAUST RUBBER MOUNTING

REAR RH EXHAUST SILENCER CHROME TAIL FIPE

REAR TAILLAMP BACK RUBBER SEAL L/R
REAR TAILLAMP L/R

Percentage discount

0% and 5%

Sub-total 1

Amex A; Page |

Report No: 0424-18-N51-3GL3126E

Our

adjustment
223H45 £

G9.50 necov
79.05 ME
B335 K
9905 57

210.75

1.953.50

58.95 Cuf
151.20 B¢
5292557 v

285.00. |, 28500 -
1,409.00 +5371.409-00 Lo,

20.00 NE L

2 72,00 NEC
183.90 LT A

211.00 NE
80895 1
10825, 1

Qty  Condition Repelxers
estimate
1 buckled 223145
] necessary 69,50
1 necessary 79.95
1 deformed 93.25
1 bent 99.05
1 (raciured 438,50
2 deformed 24.40
I deformed 210.75
| squashed 1,953.50
1 delormed 38.95
1 [ractured 151.20
1  bent 52925
2 benl
¥  shorted
4  necessary 20,00
~4 /-necessary T2.00
1 snapped 183.90
2 necessary 211.00
1 buckled 800.95
| [fractured 108.25
I distorted 33.65
2 distorted 600.00
2 distorted 67.30
2 distorted 600.00
2 necessary 54.20
2 [lractured 708.20
Subiotal before discount  S§ 11,113.20
550.00

8§ HH320
S§ 555.66

S5 11.113.20 S$10:557.54

i
“|



Annex A: Page 2

PAR Automotive Consultancy PR PR
Ui, 7 -
., REAR BOOTLID INNER UPHOLSTERY TRIM GARNISH
CLIPS - SET I necessary 60,00 o001~
REAR BUMPER CLIPS - SET | necessary 50,00 50.00 wEL Y
“REAR END PANEL INNER TOP GARNISH CLIPS - SET 1 necessary 30.00 30,080 HELV
REAR EXHAUST SILENCER REPAIR KIT L/R 2 necessary 300.00 300.00 yee MM
REAR FENDER INMER SHIELD CLIPS L/R - SET 2 necessary 60.00 40.00 Nee
REAR FENDER. INNER UPHOLSTERY TRIM GARNISH
CLIPS L/R - SET 2 necessary 100.00 60.00 NEL/
REAR LH EXHAUST SILENCER BOX 1 bent 3,500,00 3.500.00 <V ¢ x
REAR NUMBER, PLATE [ reuse 25.00 0.00
REAR NUMBER PLATE HOLDER I reuse 50.00 0.00
REAR RH EXHAUST SILENCER BOX 1 bent 3,500.00 F-500-00 oV (L /

Subtotal before discount 5% 7.675.00  S% 72.540.00 AL30 g0

Sub-total 2  S% 767500 5% 754000 490 &0
Parts-total 53 18,788.20 S$A8.097.534 /. 00,00

LABOUR et .-*""f
To resel system afier repair works 300.00 m M
To remove, reinslall electrical wiring harness, check lighting. and rewire for parking

SETSOT, 100,00 50.00

To remove, reinstall roof top trim upholstery, cushion seat, trim garnish, trim lincr

carpel. (lo FR) 150.00 66-:68 HHl
To re-spray painting on the change bodyparts. repair portion, and where consistent (o

the accident. 1,800,00 1320:00 600 00U
To apply paint protection system to enchance shine, durability of paint work. 400.00 480-00 (0020
To remove and change exhaust silencer box with pipe, re-align where necessary

consistent to the accident, 200.00 H5oa0

To provide labour, workmanship to change the above damaged bodyparts. repair. re-

construct and re-align body structure, body alignments and damaged consisient (o the !
accident. 1.500.00 425000 ¥00- U
To apply anti-rust chemical on repaired and replaced panel. 120.00 60.00

Labour Total S8 35,070.00  §5 3,890.00
Parts & Labour Total 5% 23,858.20 S5 21,987.54

Results of inspection of the accident vehicle are as shown above.

We have taken into consideration the age and condition of the vehicle in our recommendation.

Hence, the recommended cost of repairs based on Lump Sum repairs is ; S5 18,700.00
and the recommended number of working days for the repairs is within 8 day(s).

B ] Loi (1 Eng. MIML AlRTE)
Automolive Appraiser

™\
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408533

TEL:

6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607158R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref :  CS3/LPC17015460/Bgbs2-1
#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 198555 D2l 11082018 l‘"‘l"”“ll"ﬂ”""“
Code: LPC2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SGD 88B2P Veh. Inspected SGL 3126E
Policy No. Coverage (3) 0.00
Claim No. 1711711 TVPOSI020040 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From ONG LIL Assign Date 30/08/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model BE.MW M5 c.c 4859
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No. WBSNBS2030CU18111 Colour GREEN
Odometer 148076 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Maodification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[255/35R20 MICHELIN 8 mm
L/H Front Tyre |255/35R20 MICHELIN & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[255/35R20 PIRELLI & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |255/35R20 PIRELLI & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  DB/08/2017 Inspection Date 11/08/2017
Survey held at N-51 AUTOMOTIVE PL
2 KAKI BUKIT AVE 2
#01-17 KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUB
SINGAPORE 417921
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
B}IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 6 Working Days
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-0607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SGL 3126E

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.1af 3

; . Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop !;I tijl
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BOOTLID TO REPAIR SEE 2231 45 ;
LABOUR
1|REAR BOOTLID 'LOGO' EMBLEM NECESSARY 69.50 69 50
1|REAR BOOTLID 'M5' EMBLEM NECESSARY 79.95 79.95
1|REAR BOOTLID INNER UPHOLSTERY TRIM GARNISH  |SERVICEABLE 9325 ;
1|REAR BOOTLID MECHANISM LOCK BENT 99.05 99.05
1|REAR BOOTLID OUTER GARNISH SERVICEABLE 45850 I
2|REAR BOOTLID RUBBER GUIDE STOPPER LIR NOT NECESSARY 24 40
1|REAR BOOTLID WEATHERSTRIP cuT 210.75 210.75
1|REAR BUMPER cuT 1,953 50 1,953.50
1|REAR BUMPER INNER FRAME GARNISH CuT 58.95 58.95
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER COVER BROKEN 151.20 151.20
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 52925 52925
2|REAR BUMPER REIFORCEMENT BRACKET LIR BENT 285.00 285.00
4|REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR SHORTED 2PCS 1,409.00 70450
ONLY
4|REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR 'O RING NECESSARY 20.00 20.00
4|REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR HOLDER BRAGKET gfﬁssmv 2PCS 72.00 36.00
1|REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR WIRE HARNESS NOT NECESSARY 183.90 -
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE BRACKET LIR NECESSARY 211.00 211.00
1|REAR END PANEL TO REPAIR SEE B800.95 -
LABOUR
1|REAR END PANEL INNER TOP GARNISH cuT 108.25 108.25
1|REAR LH EXHAUST RUBBER MOUNTING NOT NECESSARY 3365 s
2|REAR LH EXHAUST SILENCER CHROME TAIL PIPE SERVICEABLE 600.00 .
2|REAR RH EXHAUST RUBBER MOUNTING NOT NECESSARY 67.30 :
2|REAR RH EXHAUST SILENCER CHROME TAIL PIPE SERVICEABLE 600.00 -
2|REAR TAILLAMP BACK RUBBER SEAL LIR NECESSARY 54,20 54,20
2|REAR TAILLAMP LR CRACKED 708.20 708.20
LESS 5% DISCOUNT - -263.97
11,113.20 5015.33
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET REAR BOOTLID INNER UPHOLSTERY TRIM NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -

GARNISH CLIPS (SN}

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC17015460/Bqbs2-1
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

- om BmE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ui Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607 198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R Fage No..2 of 3
imate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition Est
= R Workshop (5)| __ ($)
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|1SET REAR END PANEL INNER TOP GARNISH CLIPS (SN) |NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
2|REAR EXHAUST SILENCER REPAIR KIT L/R (SN) NOT NECESSARY 300.00 -
2|SET REAR FENDER INMER SHIELD CLIPS L/R (SN) NECESSARY 60.00 40,00
2|SET REAR FENDER INNER UPHOLSTERY TRIM GARNISH |NECESSARY 100.00 60.00
CLIPS L/R (SN}
1|REAR LH EXHAUST SILENCER BOX (SN} SERVICEABLE 3,500.00 A
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE (SN) REUSE 25.00 -
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE HOLDER (SN) REUSE 50.00 !
1|REAR RH EXHAUST SILENCER BOX (SN) SERVICEABLE 3,500.00 :
7.675.00 180.00
LABOUR
TO RESET SYSTEM AFTER REPAIR WORKS. 800.00 200.00
TO REMOVE, REINSTALL ELEGTRIGAL WIRING 100.00 50.00
HARNESS, CHECK LIGHTING, AND REWIRE FOR
PARKING SENSOR
TO REMOVE, REINSTALL ROOF TOP TRIM UPOLSTERY, |[NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
CUSHION SEAT, TRIM GARNISH, TRIM LINER CARPET.
(TOFR)
TO RE-SPRAY PAINTING ON THE CHANGE BODYPARTS, 1,800.00 600.00
REPAIR PORTION, AND WHERE CONSISTENT TO THE
ACCIDENT.
TO APPLY PAINT PROTECTION SYSTEM TO ENCHANCE 400.00 100.00
SHINE, DURABILITY OF PAINT WORK.
TO REMOVE AND CHANGE EXHAUST SILENCER BOX 200.00 80.00
WITH PIPE, RE-ALIGN WHERE NECESSARY
CONSISTENT TO THE ACCIDENT.
TO PROVIDE LABOUR, WORKMANSHIP TO CHANGE THE 1,500.00 800.00
ABOVE DAMAGED BODYPARTS, REPAIR, RE-
CONSTRUCT AND RE-ALIGN BODY STRUCTURE, BODY
ALIGNMENTS AND DAMAGED CONSISTENT TO THE
ACCIDENT. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR
BOOTLID AND REAR END PANEL.
TO APPLY ANTI-RUST CHEMICAL ON REPAIRED AND 120.00 60.00
REPLACED PANEL
5,070.00 1,890.00
GRAND TOTAL 23,858.20 7,085.33

Report Ref Mo, CS3/LPC17015460/Bgbs2-1
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Page No.3of 3
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 5§,650.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CS3/LPC17015460/Bgbs2-1

LIM TEOW GUAN HO LEONG CHUAN

Assl, Automotive Assessor Automotive Assessor

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Repart is made solely for the use and benefit of the Chient named on the front page of this Repor,
M llability of responsibility whatsosyer, in contact or tort, is accepted bo sny third pary who may reply on the Report wholly or in part. &ny third carty scting of repying an this
Fepart, in wivobe or in pan, does S0 at s of her own dsk.




